Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

S e e S L e R e e i
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 3:11 PM
To: 'news@timestelegram.com’
Subject: 2016 D.A. RACES: CJA's October 14, 2014 conflict-of-interest/misconduct complaint vs

NY's district attorneys...

TO: Herkimer County Times Telegram Managing Editor Rob Juteau —
Below is a list of the county district attorney races which are on the ballot next month.

As discussed, this is an explosive story, encompassing many other explosive stories — each with HUGE political and other
ramifications. Everything is laid out in CJA’s October 14, 2014 conflict-of-interest/misconduct complaint against the
district attorneys -- and its accompanying exhibits -- filed with the eight attorney disciplinary committees of New York’s
four judicial departments. For your convenience, the direct link to the webpage for the letter is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/budget-2016-17/10-14-16-complaint-vs-soares-etc.htm.

The direct link to CJA’s webpage for “Making the 2016 District Attorney Elections Competitive” is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/budget-2016-17/2016-da-elections.htm.

| am available to help you, to the max, so that, by your journalism, we can do what is EASY to do: CLEAN-UP the public
corruption, infesting our state government. This is the province of the district attorneys: our “first-line-of defense”.

Elena
914-421-1200

District Attorneys running for “re-election” UNOPPOSED

ALBANY COUNTY (population: 306,000)

District Attorney P. David Soares running UNOPPOSED for re-election on the Democratic, Working
Families, & Independence lines

MADISON COUNTY (population: 72,000)

District Attorney William G. Gabor running UNOPPOSED for re-election on Republican & Conservative
lines

ORLEANS COUNTY (population: 42,000)

District Attorney Joseph V. Cardone running UNOPPOSED for re-election on Republican line

Acting District Attorneys running for “re-election” UNOPPOSED



DELAWARE COUNTY (population: 48,000)

Acting District Attorney John Hubbard running UNOPPOSED for election on Republican,
Conservative, Independence, Reform lines

FULTON COUNTY (population: 55,000)

Acting District Attorney Chad Brown running UNOPPOSED for election on Republican line

Unopposed/multi-party endorsed District Attorney “Election”
NIAGARA COUNTY (population: 215,000)

Caroline A. Wojtaszek running UNOPPOSED on Democratic, Republican, Working Families,
Independence lines

Contested District Attorney Elections

CORTLAND COUNTY (population: 49,000)

District Attorney Mark D. Suben running for re-election on the Democratic and Working Families
lines
Patrick Perfetti running on Republican, Conservative, Independence, Reform lines

CHAUTAUQUA COUNTY (population 133,000)

Acting District Attorney Patrick Swanson running for election on Democratic , Working Families,
Independence, Women's Equality lines
Jason L. Schmidt running on Republican, Conservative, Reform lines

HERKIMER COUNTY (population: 65,000)

District Attorney Jeffrey S. Carpenter running for re-election on Republican, Conservative, & Reform
lines
Mike Daley running on Democratic and Independence lines

LIVINGSTON COUNTY (population: 65,000)

District Attorney Gregory J. McCaffrey running for re-election on Democratic, Conservative, Working
Families, and Independence lines
Raymond Sciarrino running on the Republican and Reform lines

ERIE COUNTY (population: 919,000)



Joseph Treanor running on the Republican, Conservative, Independence, Reform lines
John Flynn running on Democratic, Working Families lines

MONTGOMERY COUNTY (population: 50,000)

Howard Aison running on the Democratic line

Kelli McCoski running on the Conservative, Democratic, Independence, Reform, Republican, and
Woman'’s Equality lines

TOMPKINS COUNTY (population: 103,000)

Matthew Van Houten running on the Democratic line
Edward Kopko running on the Independence line

WESTCHESTER COUNTY (population: 961,000)

Anthony Scarpino running Democratic, Conservative, & Women's Equality lines
Bruce Bendish running on Republican and Reform lines




